

# Elementary & Middle School Course Catalog 2025-2026



# Contents

Kindergarten Course Offerings	3
First Grade Course Offerings	4
Second Grade Course Offerings	5
Third Grade Course Offerings	6
Fourth Grade Course Offerings	7
Fifth Grade Course Offerings	9
Sixth Grade Course Offerings	10
Seventh Grade Course Offerings	11
Eighth Grade Course Offerings	12
Course Explanation	14
School Choice Programming Offerings	15

# Kindergarten Course Offerings

Cours	e Name	Course Number	Service Models
		23.0010000	General Grade Level Instruction
Langua	age Arts/	23.1010051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Rea	ding/	23.1010052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Wr	iting	23.1010053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Re	quired)	23.8010000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		23.9010000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		27.0110000	General Grade Level Instruction
		27.1110051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Math	ematics	27.1110052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Re	quired)	27.1110053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
		27.8110000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		27.9110000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		41.0110000	General Grade Level Instruction
C-:		41.1110052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
	ence	41.1110053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(I Ke	quired)	41.8110000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		41.9110000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		45.0010000	General Grade Level Instruction
Cosial	Chudiaa	45.1010052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Social Studies (1 Required)		45.1010053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
		45.8010000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		45.9010000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		17.0010000	General Grade Level Instruction
Не	ealth	17.1010052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Re	quired)	17.1010053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
Schedul	e with PE	17.8010000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		17.9010000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
Required	P.E.	36.0010000	
Electives	Music*	53.0010000	
	Visual Art*	50.0010000	
	Computer	11.0730000	
	Science*		
	Dance*	51.0010000	
Additional	Theatre	52.0010000	
Electives	Arts/ Gr K*		
(Choose 1)	(Drama)		
	STEM/	41.0210000	
	STEAM		
	Exploratory		
	K-5		

	World Language*	60.0610000	
Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.			

#### First Grade Course Offerings

Course Name	Course Number	Service Models
	23.0020000	General Grade Level Instruction
Languaga Arts/	23.1020051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Language Arts/ Reading/	23.1020052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Writing	23.1020053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required)	23.2020000	Gifted Instruction
(1 Kequileu)	23.8020000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	23.9020000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	27.0120000	General Grade Level Instruction
	27.1120051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Mathematics	27.1120052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Required)	27.1120053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(i kequirea)	27.2120000	Gifted Instruction
	27.8120000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	27.9120000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	41.0120000	General Grade Level Instruction
	41.1120051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Caianaa	41.1120052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Science (1 Required)	41.1120053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Kequireu)	41.2120000	Gifted Instruction
	41.8120000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	41.9120000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	45.0020000	General Grade Level Instruction
	45.1020051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Social Studies	45.1020052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Required)	45.1020053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Kequileu)	45.2020000	Gifted Instruction
	45.8020000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	45.9020000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	17.0020000	General Grade Level Instruction
Health	17.1020052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Health (1 Required)	17.1020053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required) Schedule with PE	17.8020000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
Schedule With FE	17.9020000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	71.2110000	Gifted Resource

Required	P.E.	36.0020000	
Electives	Music*	53.0020000	
	Visual Art*	50.0020000	
	Computer	11.0740000	
	Science*		
A dditi a a d	Dance*	51.0020000	
Additional Electives	Drama/Theatre	52.0020000	
(Choose 1)	Arts*		
(Choose 1)	STEM/ STEAM	41.0220000	
	Exploratory K-5		
	World	60.0620000	
	Language*		
	Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.		

## Second Grade Course Offerings

Course Name	Course Number	Service Models
	23.0030000	General Grade Level Instruction
Laurence Auto/	23.1030051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Language Arts/	23.1030052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Reading/ Writing	23.1030053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required)	23.2030000	Gifted Instruction
(1 Required)	23.8030000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	23.9030000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	27.0130000	General Grade Level Instruction
	27.1130051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Mathematics	27.1130052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Required)	27.1130053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Kequireu)	27.2130000	Gifted Instruction
	27.8130000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	27.9130000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	41.0130000	General Grade Level Instruction
	41.1130051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Science	41.1130052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Required)	41.1130053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Kequireu)	41.2130000	Gifted Instruction
	41.8130000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	41.9130000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	45.0030000	General Grade Level Instruction
Social Studies	45.1030051	Traditional Augmented EIP
(1 Required)	45.1030052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Nequireu)	45.1030053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
	45.2030000	Gifted Instruction

		45.8030000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
		45.9030000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		17.0030000	General Grade Level Instruction
	1 141-	17.1030052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
1	lealth	17.1030053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
,	equired) ule with PE	17.8030000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
Scried	ule With PE	17.9030000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
		71.2120000	Gifted Resource
Required	Music*	53.0030000	
Electives	P.E.	36.0030000	
	Visual Art*	50.0030000	
	Computer	11.0750000	
	Science*		
A d diti a a l	Dance*	51.0030000	
Additional Electives	Drama/Theatre	52.0030000	
(Choose 1)	Arts*		
(Cilouse 1)	STEM/ STEAM	41.0230000	
	Exploratory K-5		
	World	60.0630000	
	Language*		
	Courses w	ith asterisks qualif	y as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.
22.2.200 400 400 400 400 400 400 400 400			

## Third Grade Course Offerings

Course Name	Course Number	Service Models
	23.0040000	General Grade Level Instruction
Language Auto/	23.1040051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Language Arts/	23.1040052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Reading/ Writing	23.1040053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required)	23.2040000	Gifted Instruction
(1 Required)	23.8040000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	23.9040000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
	27.0140000	General Grade Level Instruction
	27.1140051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Mathematics	27.1140052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
	27.1140053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required)	27.2140000	Gifted Instruction
	27.8140000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	27.9140000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support
Science	41.0140000	General Grade Level Instruction
(1 Required)	41.1140051	Traditional Augmented EIP
(1 Required)	41.1140052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP

41.1140053 Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented) 41.2140000 Gifted Instruction 41.8140000 Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting 41.9140000 Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support 45.0040000 General Grade Level Instruction 45.1040051 Traditional Augmented EIP			
41.8140000 Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting 41.9140000 Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support 45.0040000 General Grade Level Instruction 45.1040051 Traditional Augmented EIP			
41.9140000 Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support 45.0040000 General Grade Level Instruction 45.1040051 Traditional Augmented EIP			
45.0040000 General Grade Level Instruction 45.1040051 Traditional Augmented EIP			
45.1040051 Traditional Augmented EIP			
45 4040050 Toolking of Calif Co. 11 1 1510			
Social Studies 45.1040052 Traditional Self-Contained EIP			
(1 Required)  45.1040053 Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)			
45.2040000 Gifted Instruction			
45.8040000 Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting			
45.9040000 Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support			
17.0040000 General Grade Level Instruction			
17.1040052 Traditional Self-Contained EIP			
Health  17.1040053 Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)			
(1 Required) Schedule with PE  17.8040000 Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting			
17.9040000 Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support			
71.2130000 Gifted Resource			
Required Music* 53.0040000			
<b>Electives</b> P.E. 36.0040000			
Visual Art* 50.0040000			
Computer 11.0760000			
Science*			
Additional Dance* 51.0040000			
Electives Drama/Theatre 52.0040000			
(Choose 1) Arts*			
STEM/ STEAM 41.0240000			
Exploratory K-5			
World 60.0640000			
Language*			
Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.			

#### Fourth Grade Course Offerings

Course Name	Course Number	Service Models
	23.0050000	General Grade Level Instruction
Language Auto/	23.1050051	Traditional Augmented EIP
Language Arts/ Reading/	23.1050052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Writing	23.1050053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)
(1 Required)	23.2050000	Gifted Instruction
(1 Kequireu)	23.8050000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	23.9050000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support

		27.0150000	General Grade Level Instruction	
		27.1150051	Traditional Augmented EIP	
		27.1150052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP	
	hematics	27.1150053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)	
(1 Required)		27.2150000	Gifted Instruction	
		27.8150000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting	
		27.9150000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support	
		41.0150000	General Grade Level Instruction	
		41.1150051	Traditional Augmented EIP	
		41.1150052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP	
	cience	41.1150053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)	
(1 R	equired)	41.2150000	Gifted Instruction	
		41.8150000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting	
		41.9150000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support	
		45.0050000	General Grade Level Instruction	
		45.1050051	Traditional Augmented EIP	
		45.1050052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP	
	al Studies	45.1050053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)	
(1 R	equired)	45.2050000	Gifted Instruction	
		45.8050000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting	
		45.9050000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support	
		17.0050000	General Grade Level Instruction	
		17.1050052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP	
	lealth 	17.1050053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and Augmented)	
	equired)	17.8050000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting	
Schea	ule with PE	17.9050000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED Support	
		71.2140000	Gifted Resource	
Required	Music*	53.0050000		
Electives	P.E.	36.0050000		
	Visual Art*	50.0050000		
	Orchestra*	53.0510004		
	Computer	11.0770000		
	Science*			
Additional	Dance*	51.0050000		
Electives	Drama/Theatre	52.0050000		
(Choose 1)	Arts*			
	STEM/ STEAM	41.0250000		
	Exploratory K-5			
	World	60.0650000		
	Language*			
Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.				

## Fifth Grade Course Offerings

Course Name	Course Number	Service Models
	23.0060000	General Grade Level Instruction
	23.1060051	Traditional Augmented EIP
1	23.1060052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Language Arts/	23.1060053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and
Reading/		Augmented)
Writing (1 Required)	23.2060000	Gifted Instruction
(1 Kequireu)	23.8060000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	23.9060000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED
		Support
	27.0160000	General Grade Level Instruction
	27.1160051	Traditional Augmented EIP
	27.1160052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Mathematics	27.1160053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and
(1 Required)		Augmented)
(1 Nequired)	27.2160000	Gifted Instruction
	27.8160000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	27.9160000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED
		Support
	41.0160000	General Grade Level Instruction
	41.1160051	Traditional Augmented EIP
	41.1160052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Science	41.1160053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and
(1 Required)		Augmented)
(1 Neganiea)	41.2160000	Gifted Instruction
	41.8160000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	41.9160000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED
		Support
	45.0060000	General Grade Level Instruction
	45.1060051	Traditional Augmented EIP
	45.1060052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
Social Studies	45.1060053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and
(1 Required)		Augmented)
(=	45.2060000	Gifted Instruction
	45.8060000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting
	45.9060000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED
		Support
	17.0060000	General Grade Level Instruction
Health	17.1060052	Traditional Self-Contained EIP
(1 Required)	17.1060053	Innovative EIP (Self-Contained and
Schedule with PE		Augmented)
	17.8060000	Gen Ed Course in Special Education Setting

		17.9060000	Gen Ed Course in Gen Ed Setting with SPED	
			Support	
		71.2150000	Gifted Resource	
Required	Music*	53.0060000		
Electives	P.E.	36.0060000		
	Visual Art*	50.0060000		
	Orchestra	53.0510005		
A .1.1*1.* 1	Computer Science*	11.0780000		
Additional Electives	Dance*	51.0060000		
(Choose 1)	Drama/Theatre Arts*	52.0060000		
(choose 1)	STEM/ STEAM	41.0260000		
	Exploratory K-5			
	World Language*	60.0660000		
	Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.			

#### Sixth Grade Course Offerings

Course		Course	Service Models	
		Number		
			23.0110006	Language Arts/Gr 6
	Langua	age Arts	23.1110006	REP Language Arts/Gr 6
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	23.0110063	Honors Language Arts/Gr 6
			23.2110063	Gifted Language Arts/Gr 6
			27.0210006	Mathematics/Gr 6
	Mathe	ematics	27.1210006	REP Mathematics/Gr 6
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	27.0210063	Honors Mathematics/Gr 6
			27.2210063	Gifted Mathematics/Gr 6
	C -:		40.0610006	Earth Science/Gr 6
		ence	40.0610063	Honors Earth Science/Gr 6
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	40.2610063	Gifted Earth Science/Gr 6
	6 . 1	C. II	45.0070006	Social Studies/Gr 6
		Studies	45.0070063	Honors Social Studies/Gr 6
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	45.2070063	Gifted Social Studies/Gr 6
		Physical Education*	36.0070026	
S	Rectives	(semester)		
ïve		Health*	17.0070026	
ect		(semester)		
	Additional Yearlong	Beginning Band*	53.0330006	
		Beginning Orchestra*	53.0530006	

	Beginning Chorus*	54.0130006	
	Spanish	60.0670026	
	Exploratory *		
	French	60.0070026	
	Exploratory*		
	Visual Arts*	50.0110026	
	Career	32.0210020	
Additional	Awareness/Gr 6*		
Semester	Foundations of	11.0130020	
	Interactive		
	Design*		
	Reading Connect	23.1146006	
	Rem/Gr 6		
	Math Connect	27.1216006	
	Rem/Gr 6		
Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.			

#### Seventh Grade Course Offerings

Course		Course	Service Models	
		Number		
			23.0120007	Language Arts/Gr 7
	Langu	age Arts	23.1120007	REP Language Arts/Gr 7
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	23.0120073	Honors Language Arts/ Gr 7
			23.2120073	Gifted Language Arts/ Gr 7
			27.0220007	Mathematics/Gr 7
	Math	ematics	27.1220007	REP Mathematics/Gr 7
	(Year Long	- 1 Required)	27.0220073	Honors Mathematics/Gr 7
			27.2220073	Gifted Mathematics/Gr 7
	Sci	ence	26.0110007	Life Science/Gr 7
		- 1 Required)	26.0110073	Honors Life Science/Gr 7
	(Teal Long	- 1 Required)	26.2110073	Gifted Life Science/Gr 7
	Social	Studios	45.0080007	Social Studies/Gr 7
	Social Studies (Year Long - 1 Required)		45.0080073	Honors Social Studies/Gr 7
	(Teal Long	- I Required)	45.2080073	Gifted Social Studies/Gr 7
		Physical	36.0080027	
		Education*		
Electives	Required	(semester)		
cti		Health*	17.0080027	
Ele		(semester)		
	Additional	Intermediate	53.0341007	
	Yearlong	Band*		

	Intermediate Orchestra*	53.0541007	
	Intermediate Chorus*	54.0141007	
	Spanish Exploratory*	60.0680027	
	French Exploratory*	60.0080027	
	Art*	50.0120027	
Additional Semester	Foundations of Investing and Finance*	07.0850028	
Semester	Foundations of Computer Programming*	11.0120027	
	Reading Connect Rem/Gr 7	23.1146007	
	Math Connect Rem/Gr 7	27.1216007	
Courses with asterisks qualify as Beyond the Core on the CCRPI.			

# **Eighth Grade Course Offerings**

Co	urse	Course Number	Service Models
		23.0130008	Language Arts/Gr 8
		23.1130008	REP Language Arts/Gr 8
_	age Arts - 1 Required)	23.0614082	Enhanced Literature & Composition I (HS Credit)
		23.2614082	Gifted Enhanced Literature & Composition I (HS Credit)/Gr 8
			Mathematics/Gr 8
		27.1230008	REP Mathematics/Gr 8
Mathematics (Year Long - 1 Required)		27.0911082	Enhanced Algebra Concepts and
			Connections (HS Credit)
			Gifted Enhanced Algebra Concepts and
			Connections (HS Credit)
Said	anco.	40.0170008	Science/Gr 8
Science (Year Long - 1 Required)		40.0110082	Physical Science (HS Credit)
		40.2110082	Gifted Physical Science (HS Credit)
Social Studies (Year Long - 1 Required)		45.0090008	Georgia Studies/Gr 8
		45.0090083	Honors Georgia Studies/Gr 8
		45.2090003	Gifted Georgia Studies/Gr 8
ਦੂ : Required	Foundations of Secure	11.011020	

	Information		
	System		
	(semester)*		
	Health*(required	17.0090028	
	semester)		
	Advanced Band*	53.0352008	
	Beginning	53.0561080	
	Orchestra/HS*		
Yearlong	Advanced	53.0542007	
	Orchestra*		
	Advanced	54.0152008	
	Chorus*		
	Physical	36.0090028	
	Education*		
	Spanish	60.0690028	
	Exploratory*		
	French	60.0090028	
Semester	Exploratory*		
semester	Visual Arts*	50.0130028	
	Reading Connect	23.1166008	
	Rem/Gr 8		
	Math Connect	27.1236008	
	Rem/Gr 8		

#### **Course Explanation**

- Beyond the Core Credit: This measure is an indicator of a school's CCRPI score and is
  calculated as the percentage of students earning a passing score in specific courses.
   Students must take and pass at least one qualifying course each school year for the
  school to receive Beyond the Core points. Courses that qualify for the Beyond the Core
  points are indicated with an asterisk on the course offering guide.
- EIP and REP course numbers: Please ensure that students enrolled in the EIP or REP service models are selected for these courses based on outlined criteria. EIP and REP students must be coded in IC enrollment as qualifying and must be served in a course with the .1 course number.
- **Elective requirements for elementary schools:** All elementary schools, at the minimum, must offer Physical Education, Music, and an elective decided upon by the school from the list of approved additional electives.
- Elective requirements for middle schools: All middle schools must have, at the minimum, Physical Education, Health, CTAE, and Band. \*Personal Fitness (36.0510000) is no longer offered for high school PE Credit in 8<sup>th</sup> grade.
- Enhanced Algebra Concepts and Connections (formerly known as Algebra I): All HS math courses are undergoing a naming change due to the implementation of new standards for the 2023-2024 school year. Students successfully passing this course will receive HS credit.
- **General Music:** For middle schools that do not offer Chorus, General Music (6<sup>th</sup> Grade-53.0070006, 7<sup>th</sup> Grade-53.0080007, and 8<sup>th</sup> grade 53.0090008) can be taught in lieu of chorus.
- **Gifted:** Please refer to the RCSS Gifted Manual to review the gifted service models for your school.
- SPED Courses: SPED students should be scheduled for courses based on the Individualized Education Plan. Some SPED students may be enrolled in Study Skills (35.8170010 or 35.9170010-6<sup>th</sup> Grade, 35.8180010 or 35.9180010-7<sup>th</sup> Grade, or 35.8190010 or 35.9190010-8<sup>th</sup> grade) and/or Social Skills I-IV (35.8510010-35.8540080 or 35.9510010-35.9540080) based on the services written into the IEP.

#### **School Choice Programming Offerings**

Specialized courses offered at school choice schools include:

COURSE#	Course Name
07.0830026	Foundations of Business Admin
07.0830026	Foundations of Business Manage
21.0210026	Explore Engineer&Tech/Gr 6
21.0220007	Invention & Innovation/Gr 7 Y
21.0230028	Technological Systems/Gr 8
25.0330006	Healthcare Diag/SuppSrvs
25.0340007	Healthcare IT/Biotech
25.0350008	Therap Srvs/Appl Anatomy
32.0210026	Career Awareness Gr 7
32.0210028	Career Awareness Gr 8
32.0230028	Career Mngmnt/Gr 8
32.0220027	Career Discovery Gr 7
35.0170006	Study Skills Gr 6 Y
35.0170036	Stem Research Gr 6 (S)
35.0180007	Study Skills 7 Y
35.0180037	Stem Research Gr7 (S)
35.0190008	Study Skills 8 Y
35.0190038	Stem Research Gr 8
35.0270006	Skills for Adolescents/Gr 6
35.0280007	Skills for Adolescents/Gr 7
35.0290008	Skills for Adolescents/Gr 8
50.0140007	Visual Arts/Sculpture I/MS
50.0150008	Visual Arts/Sculpture II/MS
51.0111026	Ballet II/MS
51.0111036	Ballet III/MS
51.0121037	Jazz Dance III/MS
51.0131038	Modern Dance III/MS
53.0341007	Intermediate Band I/MS
53.0342007	Advanced Band I/MS
53.0351008	Interm Band II/MS

53.0540007 Beg Orchestra/MS 53.0541007 Interm Orchestra/MS 23.111706A Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr) 23.111706B Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr) 48.031006A Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.031006B Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts I/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013008B Modern Dance II/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS		
23.111706A Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr) 23.111706B Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr) 48.031006A Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.031006B Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013108B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006A Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	53.0540007	Beg Orchestra/MS
23.111706B Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr) 48.031006A Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.031006B Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013008B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	53.0541007	Interm Orchestra/MS
48.031006A Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.031006B Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.012007A Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013108B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	23.111706A	Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr)
48.031006B Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS 48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013108B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	23.111706B	Language Arts/Gr 6(ConEnr)
48.032007A Intro to Communications / MS 48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013108B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.031006A	Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS
48.032007B Intro to Communications / MS 48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007A Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013008B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.031006B	Broadcast&Graphic Comm / MS
48.033008A Apps of Communications / MS 48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts II/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.011006C Beg Men's Dance/MS 51.012007A Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013008B Modern Dance II/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.032007A	Intro to Communications / MS
48.033008B Apps of Communications / MS 50.001706A Media Arts I/MS 50.001706B Media Arts I/MS 50.001807A Media Arts II/MS 50.001807B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908A Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Media Arts III/MS 50.001908B Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.011006A Visual Arts/Comp I/MS 50.012007A Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 50.012007B Visual Arts/Comp II/MS 51.011006A Ballet I/MS 51.011006B Ballet I/MS 51.012007A Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012007B Jazz Dance I/MS 51.012107A Jazz Dance II/MS 51.012107B Jazz Dance II/MS 51.013108B Modern Dance II/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.032007B	Intro to Communications / MS
50.001706A         Media Arts I/MS           50.001706B         Media Arts I/MS           50.001807A         Media Arts II/MS           50.001807B         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908A         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.033008A	Apps of Communications / MS
50.001706B         Media Arts I/MS           50.001807A         Media Arts II/MS           50.001908A         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	48.033008B	Apps of Communications / MS
50.001807A         Media Arts II/MS           50.001807B         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908A         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001706A	Media Arts I/MS
50.001807B         Media Arts II/MS           50.001908A         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001706B	Media Arts I/MS
50.001908A         Media Arts III/MS           50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001807A	Media Arts II/MS
50.001908B         Media Arts III/MS           50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001807B	Media Arts II/MS
50.011006A         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001908A	Media Arts III/MS
50.011006B         Visual Arts/Comp I/MS           50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013108B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.001908B	Media Arts III/MS
50.012007A         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.011006A	Visual Arts/Comp I/MS
50.012007B         Visual Arts/Comp II/MS           51.011006A         Ballet I/MS           51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.011006C         Beg Men's Dance/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.011006B	Visual Arts/Comp I/MS
51.011006A       Ballet I/MS         51.011006B       Ballet I/MS         51.011006C       Beg Men's Dance/MS         51.012007A       Jazz Dance I/MS         51.012107B       Jazz Dance II/MS         51.012107B       Jazz Dance II/MS         51.013008B       Modern Dance I/MS         51.013108A       Modern Dance II/MS         52.011006A       Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS         52.011006B       Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.012007A	Visual Arts/Comp II/MS
51.011006B         Ballet I/MS           51.011006C         Beg Men's Dance/MS           51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	50.012007B	Visual Arts/Comp II/MS
51.011006C       Beg Men's Dance/MS         51.012007A       Jazz Dance I/MS         51.012007B       Jazz Dance I/MS         51.012107A       Jazz Dance II/MS         51.012107B       Jazz Dance II/MS         51.013008B       Modern Dance I/MS         51.013108A       Modern Dance II/MS         52.011006A       Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS         52.011006B       Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.011006A	Ballet I/MS
51.012007A         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.011006B	Ballet I/MS
51.012007B         Jazz Dance I/MS           51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.011006C	Beg Men's Dance/MS
51.012107A         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.012007A	Jazz Dance I/MS
51.012107B         Jazz Dance II/MS           51.013008B         Modern Dance I/MS           51.013108A         Modern Dance II/MS           52.011006A         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS           52.011006B         Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS		Jazz Dance I/MS
51.013008B Modern Dance I/MS 51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006A Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.012107A	Jazz Dance II/MS
51.013108A Modern Dance II/MS 52.011006A Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.012107B	Jazz Dance II/MS
52.011006A Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS 52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.013008B	Modern Dance I/MS
52.011006B Theatre Arts/Fund I/MS	51.013108A	Modern Dance II/MS
	52.011006A	, ,
52.012007A Theatre Arts/Fund II/MS		
·	52.012007A	Theatre Arts/Fund II/MS

#### **Davidson Fine Arts Courses Only**

52.012007B	Theatre Arts/Fund II/MS
52.013008B	Dramatic Arts/Fund III/MS
52.014007A	Theater Technology I/MS
52.014007B	Theater Technology I/MS
52.015006A	Theatre Arts Literature / MS

Theater Technology II/MS
Theater Technology II/MS
Beg Band I Brass/MS
Beg Band I Woodwind/MS
Beg Band I Percussion/MS
Beg Orchestra/MS
Beg Orchestra/MS
BEG Keyboard Techniques I/MS
BEG Keyboard Techniques I/MS
INT Keyboard Techniques I/MS
INT Keyboard Techniques I/MS
INT Keyboard Techniques II/MS
INT Keyboard Techniques II/MS
BEG Chorus I/MS
BEG Chorus I/MS
ADV Women's Chorus I/MS
BEG Men's Chorus I/MS
ADV Men's Chorus I/MS